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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 RFP NUMBER:  952-5365   

MEAL SERVICES - FRESNO COUNTY JAIL AND 
JUVENILE JUSTICE CAMPUS  

August 3, 2015 
  PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE  G:\PUBLIC\RFP\FY 2015-16\952-5365 MEAL SERVICE - FRESNO COUNTY 

JAIL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE CAMPUS\952-5365 ADD 1.DOC   ssj 
IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF PROPOSAL WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON AUGUST 20, 2015. 
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All proposal information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Nick Chin, phone (559) 600-7113, e-mail nchin@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5365 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE 
SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

 Replace “COST PROPOSAL” in RFP with the “REVISED COST PROPOSAL” attached as part 
of this Addendum. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-5365 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. What is the current pricing for the adult inmates, juveniles, special diets 

(Koshers)? 

A1. Please see Attachment “O” for Adult inmate meals and special diets. 

Juvenile meals and snacks pricing are based on a sliding scale.  The quantity of juvenile 
meals and snacks requested generally keeps the pricing at the rates listed below: 

 Breakfast & Dinner:  $2.4335/ea. 

 Lunch: $2.9440/ea. 

 Snacks: $0.5090/ea. 

 Special diets: Same as above 

Q2. RFP, page 23, II. Purchasing, states that the Contractor is required to provide 
within its proposal, the minimum purchasing specifications to be used in the 
purchase of all food products and disposable service ware.  Please provide the 
specific disposable ware that the Contractor is to spec. 

A2. Disposable service ware are forks, spoons, knifes, sporks, plates, napkins, Styrofoam   
containers, Styrofoam cups, etc. 

Q3. RFP, page 29, IX. Backgrounds, what is the cost of each background check?  How 
long does it take to complete a background check? 

A3. The cost is $52 for each background check.  Background checks take up to 6-8 weeks, 
but may be as short as 1-2 weeks, depending on DOJ return/past background clearance. 

Q4. Is there currently any inmate labor in the kitchen? 

A4. No 

Q5. RFP, page 35, #8, regarding culinary vocational training for incarcerated 
individuals.  With there being no inmate labor currently provided in the production 
kitchen, how/where would this training take place.  Please clarify. 

A5. Training would be provided at the County Kitchen Facility. 

Q6. RFP, page 36, Staff Meals.  Who pays for staff meals?  What amount is paid to the 
contractor per meal? 

A6. Staff meals are invoiced to the Sheriff-Coroner’s Office.  Current staff meal price is 
$1.809 per meal. 

Q7. RFP, page 36, #7, for the coffee, bread, fruit, and other supplies provided to the 
breakroom, how is that currently charged out to the County? 

A7. There is currently no charge. 
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Q8. RFP, page 36, #9, states religious meals shall be available for staff working 
unscheduled overtime if requested.  What types of meals are being requested?  
About how many meals a month are being requested? 

A8. Since the commencing of the current contract, there has been no religious meal 
requested by staff. 

Q9. RFP, page 36, #10, states Sack meals for staff called out for emergency services 
shall be made available within a reasonable time as requested.  How often does 
this occur?  On average, how many times throughout the year are they requested? 
 On average, how many are requested? 

A9. On average, once a year, for about 20-25 lunches. 

Q10. RFP, page 37, Section D., Subsection c., states the County would like a secondary 
proposal to include two sack lunches.  In another part of the RFP, it states that we 
cannot deviate from the menu in the RFP.  Does this request allow us to deviate 
from the menu in the proposal?  Should we duplicate the pricing form in the RFP 
for the financial part of this proposal? 

A10. Yes, this request allows you to deviate from the menu in a secondary proposal.  Yes, 
please duplicate the Revised Cost Proposal for the Jail in this Addendum to provide a 
secondary proposal that includes two sack lunches. 

Q11. RFP, page 37, Section D., Subsection c., states the secondary proposal should 
include solutions for inmate work crews and inmates that are in court. 

a. How many inmates are in work crews on average on a daily basis? 

b. What facility are those crews located in? 

c. How many inmates are in court daily? 

d. Is there a central area where inmates in court could retrieve a meal either 
before or after court? 

A11.  

a. Approximately 12 inmates from Monday –Friday 

b. The North Jail and the South Annex Jail 

c. Approximately 250 inmates 

d. To be determined by Jail Administration 

Q12. RFP, page 37, #3, Section B., states Contractor shall provide at mutually agreed 
upon pricing for meals such as Kosher, Halal. 

Is the contractor to provide a price for these meals on the pricing form on the line 
for special diets? 

A12. Yes, please provide the pricing for these meals on the Special Diets line on the Cost 
Proposal. 

Q13. RFP, page 40, Delivery, will the current inmate meals trays and transport carts 
remain or would the current Contractor take those? 

A13. The trays and carts for the Jail and JJC will remain.  They are County property. 
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Q14. RFP, page 43, bullet 3, states that the proposed cost shall indicate the pre-sales 
tax cost per meal, the amount of the sales tax per meal, and the total cost per meal 
including sales tax.  The pricing form for both the adult and juvenile that is 
provided does not allow for this.  Will the pricing forms be revised to provide 
columns for each item required? 

A14. Yes, please see the “Revised Cost Proposals” for the Jail and JJC.  They are attached in 
this addendum. 

Q15. RFP, page 49, Award Criteria.  Is there a point allocation for the award criteria?  If 
so, what is it? 

A15. There is a point allocation for the award criteria, however, this information is not 
published until the tentative award notice is sent out and is provided by request only. 

Q16. In the Officers Dining room, there is a beverage dispenser and coffee dispenser.  
Will that equipment remain if the current contractor were to leave? 

A16. Yes, the equipment will remain, but we are open to newer equipment or proposals in the 
response. 

Q17. Can we please get a copy of the current Trinity contract? 

A17. Please see Attachment “P”, which is included in this addendum. 

Q18. How many foodservice employees does the current contractor have including 
Central Kitchen, ODR, and drivers? 

A18. Currently, 76 employees with 2 more in the process of being hired. 

Q19. Are the Special Diets Meals Kosher and Halal? 

A19. Yes, the special diet meals refer to Kosher and Halal meals. 

Q20. Will we be able to see a delivery tray or food tray? 

A20. The delivery/food trays were shown at the Central Kitchen Facility during the Vendor 
Conference. 

Q21. RFP, page 39, Are the juvenile staff meals billed at the same price as the juvenile 
meals even though they are enhanced?  If not, what is the juvenile staff meal 
current price?  There is a space on the pricing form requiring a price for the 
juvenile staff which indicates that it is probably different than the juvenile. 

A21. Juvenile staff meals are not billed at the same price.  The current price for juvenile staff 
meals is $1.8090 per meal. 

Q22. What type and variety of enhanced meals are provided to the juvenile staff? 

A22. Staff meals rotate through a variety of sandwiches, wraps, and salads, and include a side 
dish and dessert.  Please see Attachment “Q” for a two week sample menu of juvenile 
staff meals. 
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REVISED COST PROPOSAL GROUP I ‐ FRESNO COUNTY JAIL 

INMATE POPULATION  DAILY MEAL COUNT  YEARLY MEAL COUNT 

LOW  HIGH  LOW  HIGH  LOW  HIGH 
PRE‐SALES 
TAX PRICE 

SALES TAX 
PER MEAL 

PER MEAL
PRICE 

1,000  1,099  3,000  3,297  1,095,000 1,203,405  $  $  $ 

1,100  1,199  3,300  3,597  1,204,500 1,312,905  $  $  $ 

1,200  1,299  3,600  3,897  1,314,000 1,422,405  $  $  $ 

1,300  1,399  3,900  4,197  1,423,500 1,531,905  $  $  $ 

1,400  1,499  4,200  4,497  1,533,000 1,641,405  $  $  $ 

1,500  1,599  4,500  4,797  1,642,500 1,750,905  $  $  $ 

1,600  1,699  4,800  5,097  1,752,000 1,860,405  $  $  $ 

1,700  1,799  5,100  5,397  1,861,500 1,969,905  $  $  $ 

1,800  1,899  5,400  5,697  1,971,000 2,079,405  $  $  $ 

1,900  1,999  5,700  5,997  2,080,500 2,188,905  $  $  $ 

2,000  2,099  6,000  6,297  2,190,000 2,298,405  $  $  $ 

2,100  2,199  6,300  6,597  2,299,500 2,407,905  $  $  $ 

2,200  2,299  6,600  6,897  2,409,000 2,517,405  $  $  $ 

2,300  2,399  6,900  7,197  2,518,500 2,626,905  $  $  $ 

2,400  2,499  7,200  7,497  2,628,000 2,736,405  $  $  $ 

2,500  2,599  7,500  7,797  2,737,500 2,845,905  $  $  $ 

2,600  2,699  7,800  8,097  2,847,000 2,955,405  $  $  $ 

2,700  2,799  8,100  8,397  2,956,500 3,064,905  $  $  $ 

2,800  2,899  8,400  8,697  3,066,000 3,174,405  $  $  $ 

2,900  2,999  8,700  8,997  3,175,500 3,283,905  $  $  $ 

3,000  3,099  9,000  9,297  3,285,000 3,393,405  $  $  $ 

3,100  3,199  9,300  9,597  3,394,500 3,502,905  $  $  $ 

3,200  3,299  9,600  9,897  3,504,000 3,612,405  $  $  $ 

3,300  3,399  9,900  10,197  3,613,500 3,721,905  $  $  $ 

3,400  3,499  10,200  10,497  3,723,000 3,831,405  $  $  $ 

3,500  3,599  10,500  10,797  3,832,500 3,940,905  $  $  $ 

Special Diet Meals  $  $  $ 

Staff  $  $  $ 

 



REVISED COST PROPOSAL GROUP II ‐ JUVENILE JUSTICE CAMPUS

LOW HIGH LOW HIGH LOW HIGH LOW HIGH LOW HIGH

PER MEAL

PRICE

SALES TAX 

PER MEAL

TOTAL COST 

PER MEAL

PER SNACK

PRICE

SALES TAX 

PER SNACK

TOTAL COST 

PER SNACK

455 480 1,365 1,440 498,225 525,600 455 480 166,075 175,200 $ $ $ $ $ $

430 454 1,290 1,362 470,850 497,130 430 454 156,950 165,710 $ $ $ $ $ $

405 429 1,215 1,287 443,475 469,755 405 429 147,825 156,585 $ $ $ $ $ $

380 404 1,140 1,212 416,100 442,380 380 404 138,700 147,460 $ $ $ $ $ $

355 379 1,065 1,137 388,725 415,005 355 379 129,575 138,335 $ $ $ $ $ $

330 354 990 1,062 361,350 387,630 330 354 120,450 129,210 $ $ $ $ $ $

305 329 915 987 333,975 360,255 305 329 111,325 120,085 $ $ $ $ $ $

280 304 840 912 306,600 332,880 280 304 102,200 110,960 $ $ $ $ $ $

255 279 765 837 279,225 305,505 255 279 93,075 101,835 $ $ $ $ $ $

230 254 690 762 251,850 278,130 230 254 83,950 92,710 $ $ $ $ $ $

205 229 615 687 224,475 250,755 205 229 74,825 83,585 $ $ $ $ $ $

180 204 540 612 197,100 223,380 180 204 65,700 74,460 $ $ $ $ $ $

SPECIAL DIET MEALS 1 EACH $ $ $

STAFF MEALS 1 EACH $ $ $

INMATE POPULATION DAILY MEAL COUNT YEARLY MEAL COUNT DAILY SNACK COUNT YEARLY SNACK COUNT
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